Shirley Rukcic

From: Shirley Rukcic

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:40 PM

To: David Hunn; Janelle O'Dea

Subject: RE: Records request

Attachments: Post Dispatch - Treasurer's Salary 05.29.20.xlsx

Good afternoon David- Attached is the Treasurer's salary information for the fiscal years you requested.
At this time, we are closing your request as satisfied.

Shirley Rukcic

Custodian of Records

Director of Administration & Counsel
City of St. Louis Treasurer’s Office
133 S. 11th St., Ste. 530

St. Louis, MO 63102

314-612-1475

**Please note my new email address of rukcics@stltreasurer.org

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:
This electronic transmission may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and prohibited from disclosure and

unauthorized use pursuant to applicable law. If you are the intended recipient of this transmission, be advised that its
use is restricted by law and for the purpose stated herein. if you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, take
notice that any viewing, use, dissemination, or copying of the information transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please return it to the sender and delete all copies from your system,

From: David Hunn <DHunn@post-dispatch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 10:31 AM

To: Janelle O’Dea <JODea@post-dispatch.com>; gamachek@stlouis-mo.gov; persont@stlouis-mo.gov; Allison Hawk
<hawka@stlouiscao.org>; Weaver, Diedra <weaverd@stlouis-mo.gov>; gregory.christian@courts.mo.gov; Goodman,
Lee <goodmanle@stlouis-mo.gov>; Shirley Rukcic <Rukcics@stltreasurer.org>

Subject: Re: Records request

All,

Please forgive us the confusion,

To restate:

We are looking for the total salary of the elected official in charge of your office for each of the past 10 years. As of now,

we only seek 10 years of salary data for the elected official in charge of the office for each of those years. (We are NOT
seeking 10 years of data for ALL office employees, at this time.)



